

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 7:56 AM
To: Matta, Samir
Subject: Preliminary and Deliberative: RE: Phosphoric Acid Feed.

Samir,

As we discussed, we will need to know if the residual was measured as product or as available (P).

Michael Prysby, P.E.
 District Engineer
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 517 290-8817

From: Matta, Samir [<mailto:SFMatta@lan-inc.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:30 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Phosphoric Acid Feed.

Hi Mike,

Please see the response from Mary, DWSD.

Thanks.

Samir F. Matta, PE
 Team Leader



**Lockwood, Andrews
& Newnam, Inc.**
 A LEO A DALY COMPANY

1311 South Linden Road, Suite B • Flint, MI 48532
 2121 University Park Dr, Suite 100 • Okemos, MI 48864-6901
 D 517.819.2367 C 517.819.2367
www.lan-inc.com • sfmatta@lan-inc.com

From: Brent Wright [<mailto:bwright@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:44 PM
To: Green, Warren; Matta, Samir; Hansen, Jeff; Nakashima, Jeremy
Subject: Fwd: Phosphoric Acid Feed.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Brent Wright <bwright@cityofflint.com>
Date: Wed, Oct 21, 2015 at 12:33 PM
Subject: Re: Phosphoric Acid Feed.
To: Mary Lynn Semegen <semegen@dwsd.org>

Thank you Mary.

On Oct 21, 2015 12:28 PM, "Mary Lynn Semegen" <semegen@dwsd.org> wrote:
The Lake Huron plant tap residual ortho-phosphate is 1.0-1.2 ppm.

Sincerely,

Mary Lynn Semegen, Manager
Water Quality Division
Detroit Water and Sewerage Department
Water Works Park Plant
Room 208
10100 E. Jefferson
Detroit, Michigan 48214
Phone: 313 926-8102
FAX: 313 842-6418
semegen@dwsd.org

City of Detroit
Mike Duggan, Mayor

On 10/21/2015 11:27 AM, Brent Wright wrote:
Mary

Do you know the feed in ppm that is coming from the Burtchville plant? We were under the impression the plant was only feeding a maintenance level of .4 to .5ppm. Our lab analysis show this to be higher.

Thank you

--
Brent Wright
Water Plant Supervisor
City of Flint
4500 N. Dort Hwy.
Flint, MI. 48505
Ph: 810.787.6537 ext. 3510
Fx: 810.787.3710

--
Brent Wright
Water Plant Supervisor
City of Flint
4500 N. Dort Hwy.
Flint, MI. 48505
Ph: 810.787.6537 ext. 3510
Fx: 810.787.3710